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TAMILNADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

From To
Thiru. K. Karthikeyani, IFS., M/s. Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited,
Wildlife Warden, No.89, Radhakrishnan Salai,
Hosur Forest Division, Mylapore, Chennai - 4.

Mathigiri, Hosur — 635 110.
C.No. 7944/2017/D1, dated: 04.12.2021

Sir,

Sub: Forests — Forest (Conservation) Act 1980 — Hosur Forest Division — Proposal for
diversion of 0.315 ha of forest land in Woddapatti and Biligundulu Reserve
Forests for laying of underground Optical Fibre Cable (OFC) — Online proposal
submitted by the User Agency i.e. M/s. Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited, Chennai
- Further details called for - Regarding.

Ref: 1. Online application uploaded by the User Agency — M/s. Reliance Jio
Infocomm Limited, No.89, Radhakrishnan Salai, Mylapore, Chennai - 4 —
Proposal No. FP/TN/Others/30206/2017.
2. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoD), Chennai
C.N0.TS3/7005/2020 dated: 16.12.2020.
3. The Conservator of Forests, Dharmapuri C.No. 2311/2020/D dated.
04.12.2021.
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| wish to inform that, according to the proposal the area required for diversion is 0.315
ha in Hosur Forest Division. However on verification of the KML file, it is found that the area
uploaded in the web portal is 0.3037 ha. Thus the difference in the area uploaded in the web
portal is (-)0.0113 ha. Hence, the User Agency is requested to upload the KML file to the correct
area of 0.315 ha in the online.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/- K. Karthikeyani,

Wildlife Warden,
Hosur Forest Division.
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Draughting Officer



